Wooldridge, John

From: Heim, Kimber

Sent: Monday, January 3, 2022 12:02 PM

To: Wooldridge, John; Morgan, Douglas

Cc: Durant, Allison

Subject: RE: 110412 FAI-037 PCL 001 Building Removal Safety Project

Morning Doug and JR:

| found out from our asbestos trainer, the building on PCL 001 does not have to removed by asbestos company. Since
the tiles are adhered to the cement and the plan is to demo the building in its entirety, ODOT can remove the
structure. Debris must go to landfill accepting asbestos materials, they informed me most do if not disturbed. The
Demo form must be sent in with payment 10 days prior to demolition.

Welcome to 2022.

Kinber L. Helm

Realty Specialist Manager

ODOT - District 5

9600 Jacksontown Road

Jacksontown, OH 43030

Ph: 740-323-5422 (direct) Cell: 740-814-0708
FAX: 740-323-5125

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

From: Wooldridge, John

Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2021 2:05 PM

To: James Howard <jhoward@wearehls.com>

Cc: choward <choward@wearehls.com>; Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: RE: 110412 FAI-037 Safety Project

Thanks James,
| provided the info to the PM for inclusion.

We will expedite the payment processing as soon as you are able to submit the invoice. Thank you so much for getting
this taken care of on the short notice. You (and August Mack) really helped District 5 keep the project on
schedule. Thank you and hope you guys all have a Happy New Year!

Respectfully,

John R. Wooldridge

Real Estate Administrator

ODOT District 5

9600 Jacksontown Road, Jacksontown, OH 43030
740.323.5427

transportation.ohio.gov




OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

From: James Howard <jhoward@wearehls.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2021 1:18 PM

To: Wooldridge, John <John.Wooldridge @dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: choward <choward@wearehls.com>; Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: PID: 110412 FAI-037 Safety Project

John:

| received the response below from August Mack regarding the OEPA Notice of Demo Form you requested. The Link
below is for submitting the Notification and there are fees associated with the submittal.

| am assuming your Abatement Contractor will be submitting this for ODOT and will want to include the fee with their
proposal.

Thank you,

James R. Howard

Assistant Director

Heritage Land Services, Inc.
(614)204-1756

From: Fred Buescher <FBuescher@augustmack.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2021 1:08 PM

To: James Howard <jhoward@wearehls.com>; Leah Simon <LSimon@augustmack.com>
Cc: Shannon Landrum <SLandrum@augustmack.com>

Subject: RE: JV2622.731 Pre-Demo ACM Report - Baltimore, OH

Good afternoon James,

The notifications are typically submitted online now, and should be completed by either the abatement
contractor or demolition contractor as there are fees that are paid with the online submittal. The link to submit
the notification is below:

https:/ /epa.ohio.gov/wps/portal/ gcov/epa/ divisions-and-offices / air-pollution-control / asbestos-abatement-
and-demolition/ project-notification

Hope this helps, if you have any questions or need any additional information please let me know.
Thanks,

Fred Buescher
A Building Science Manager
August Mack Environmental, Inc.
| 5 L.
\ ] “ By I\I{I I\ Email: fbuescher@augustmack.com
Expertlse. Innovatlon. Phone: 740-548-1513 | Mobile: 614.512.1705

Commitment. Nationwide. 7830 North Central Drive, Suite B
Lewis Center, OH 43035
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CAUTION: This is an external email and may not be safe. If the email looks suspicious, please do not click links or open
attachments and forward the email to csc@ohio.gov or click the Phish Alert Button if available.



